



## Elizabeth Bailey, MD, MPH

Clinical Assistant Professor, Dermatology

### CLINICAL OFFICES

- **Dermatology**

450 Broadway St

Pavilion B 4th Fl MC 5338

Redwood City, CA 94063

**Tel** (650) 723-6316      **Fax** (650) 725-7711

### ACADEMIC CONTACT INFORMATION

- **Administrative Contact**

Kathrina De La Cruz - Residency Coordinator

**Email** [kathrina@stanford.edu](mailto:kathrina@stanford.edu)

### Bio

---

#### BIO

Dr. Elizabeth Bailey is a Clinical Assistant Professor of Dermatology at Stanford and acts as Associate Program Director for the Stanford Dermatology Residency Program and Director of Global Health Dermatology.

Dr. Bailey graduated magna cum laude from Harvard University and received her medical degree from Columbia University in New York, where she was a member of the Alpha Omega Alpha honor society. She completed her internship in internal medicine at Brigham and Women's Hospital in Boston, and completed both her residency in dermatology and fellowship in dermatopathology at Stanford University Medical Center. She is board certified in dermatology and dermatopathology by the American Boards of Dermatology/Pathology.

Dr. Bailey's academic interests include medical education, community outreach, global health, and skin cancer detection and prevention.

#### CLINICAL FOCUS

- Dermatology
- Skin cancer detection and prevention
- Adult general dermatology
- Dermatopathology

#### ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

- Clinical Assistant Professor, Dermatology

#### ADMINISTRATIVE APPOINTMENTS

- Associate Program Director of Dermatology Residency Program, Department of Dermatology, (2018- present)
- Assistant Program Director of Dermatology Residency Program, Department of Dermatology, (2016-2018)

## BOARDS, ADVISORY COMMITTEES, PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

- Member, San Francisco Dermatological Society (2012 - present)
- Member, American Medical Association (2012 - present)
- Fellow, American Academy of Dermatology (2016 - present)
- Fellow, Center for Innovation in Global Health, Stanford University School of Medicine (2016 - present)
- Member, American Society of Dermatopathology (2016 - present)
- Member, Women's Dermatologic Society (2017 - present)
- Member, Association of Professors of Dermatology (2018 - present)

## PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION

- Internship: Brigham and Women's Hospital Internal Medicine Residency (2012) MA
- Residency: Stanford University Dermatology Residency (2015) CA
- Fellowship: Stanford University Pathology Residency (2016) CA
- Board Certification: Dermatopathology, American Board of Dermatology (2016)
- Board Certification, American Board of Dermatology , Dermatology (2015)
- Fellowship, Dermatopathology, Stanford Hospital and Clinics , CA (2016)
- Residency, Dermatology, Stanford Hospital and Clinics , CA (2015)
- Internship, Brigham and Women's Hospital , MA (2012)
- MD, Columbia University College of Physicians and Surgeons , NY (2011)
- MPH, Harvard School of Public Health , MA (2011)
- AB, Harvard College, magna cum laude (2006)

## COMMUNITY AND INTERNATIONAL WORK

- Capacity-building in dermatology at Dhulikhel Hospital, Dhulikhel, Nepal, Dhulikhel, Nepal
- International clinical experience, Gaborone, Botswana
- Volunteer Physician at Stanford Cardinal Free Clinics

## Publications

---

### PUBLICATIONS

- **Local recurrence of clinically observed basal cell carcinomas following complete saucerization or punch removal with negative margins: retrospective case series from 2010 to 2020.** *Journal of the American Academy of Dermatology*  
Ransohoff, K. J., Nord, K. M., Bailey, E. E., Ransohoff, J. D., Li, S., Swetter, S. M.  
2020
- **Sexual and Gender Minority Curricula Within US Dermatology Residency Programs.** *JAMA dermatology*  
Jia, J. L., Nord, K. M., Sarin, K. Y., Linos, E., Bailey, E. E.  
2020
- **Validation of Image Quality and Diagnostic Accuracy Using a Mobile Phone Camera Microscope Adaptor Compared With Glass Slide Review in Teledermatopathology.** *The American Journal of dermatopathology*  
Laggis, C. W., Bailey, E. E., Novoa, R., Stewart, C. L., Stoff, B., Wanat, K. A., Barbieri, J., Kovarik, C.  
2019
- **Outcomes of surgical re-excision versus observation of severely dysplastic nevi: a single institution, retrospective cohort study.** *Journal of the American Academy of Dermatology*  
Fleming, N. H., Shaub, A. R., Bailey, E., Swetter, S. M.

2019

- **A growing nodule on the forearm of an 84-year-old man.** *Journal of cutaneous pathology*  
Bailey, E. E., Rushovich, A. M., Kim, J.  
2017; 44 (1): 1-4
- **Limited Role of Random Skin Biopsy in the Diagnosis of Intravascular Lymphoma in Adult Patients with Hemophagocytic Lymphohistiocytosis** *ACTA HAEMATOLOGICA*  
Cho, H. G., Sheu, S. L., Kuo, K. Y., Ally, M. S., Bailey, E. E., Kim, J., Kwong, B. Y.  
2017; 138 (1): 33-38
- **Amyopathic Dermatomyositis: Definitions, Diagnosis, and Management** *CURRENT RHEUMATOLOGY REPORTS*  
Bailey, E. E., Fiorentino, D. F.  
2014; 16 (12)
- **Skin Cancer Education among Massage Therapists: A Survey at the 2010 Meeting of the American Massage Therapy Association** *JOURNAL OF CANCER EDUCATION*  
Campbell, S. M., Louie-Gao, Q., Hession, M. L., Bailey, E., Geller, A. C., Cummins, D.  
2013; 28 (1): 158-164
- **Combination Treatments for Psoriasis A Systematic Review and Meta-analysis** *ARCHIVES OF DERMATOLOGY*  
Bailey, E. E., Ference, E. H., Alikhan, A., Hession, M. T., Armstrong, A. W.  
2012; 148 (4): 511-522
- **Skin Cancer Knowledge, Attitudes, and Behaviors in the Salon A Survey of Working Hair Professionals in Houston, Texas** *ARCHIVES OF DERMATOLOGY*  
Bailey, E. E., Marghoob, A. A., Orengo, I. F., Testa, M. A., White, V. R., Geller, A. C.  
2011; 147 (10): 1159-1165
- **Anti-laminin-332 mucous membrane pemphigoid associated with recurrent metastatic prostate carcinoma: hypothesis for a paraneoplastic phenomenon** *EUROPEAN JOURNAL OF DERMATOLOGY*  
Young, A. L., Bailey, E. E., Colaco, S. M., Engler, D. E., Grossman, M. E.  
2011; 21 (3): 401-404
- **Cellulitis: diagnosis and management** *DERMATOLOGIC THERAPY*  
Bailey, E., Kroshinsky, D.  
2011; 24 (2): 229-239